Fozia Perveen

Lab Technician

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: Contact:





About

LinkedIn:

Dr. Fozia Perveen is working as Lab Technician in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Fozia Perveen has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
BA in General Group	2003 - 2005
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
F.A in Hummanities	1994 - 1996
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in General Group	1992 - 1994
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2016- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Lab Technician	2011 - 2016
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Lab Technician	2008 - 2011
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
LAB TECH	2005 - 2007
SABA LAB , 7TH ROAD MEW MALL PUR RAWALPINDI	
TEACHER	2001 - 2004

Awards

Fozia Perveen	2023

NEW BRIGHT FUTURE MODEL SCHOOL, CHAK JLAL DEEN DOHAK SYEDA RAWALPINDI

ANNUAL HCV MANAGEMENT 2011